PTMB GENERAL MEMBERSHIP MEETING

AUGUST 30, 2023

- 1. Call to Order 7:32 PM by Cari Williams with 33 people in attendance.
- 2. Welcome
- 3. Approval of Minutes for May 17, 2023
 - a. Motion made by Liz Bertsch, 2nd by Camille Bodnar. Approved unanimously.
- 4. Treasurer's Report
 - a. \$57,988.91 current bank balance.
 - b. At the end of the last school year, each director was given a \$1,000 grant due to exceptional fundraising efforts. Mr. Perotte asked to carry over \$593 from last year's allotment toward choir expenses this year.
 - c. Motion to pay the bills for July and August made by Michelle Skillings, 2nd by Anne Gavorcik. Approved unanimously.
- 5. Board Introductions
- 6. PTMB Overview Rochelle Koerbel
 - a. PTMB covers all music ensembles, we provide support for all the students. Focused on fundraising to support various opportunities for the students.
- 7. Committee Chair Reports
 - a. High School Funnel Cake Sales Jeremy and Gretchen White
 - i. The White's are senior parents and need someone to take this over for next year. It is from 5-6 pm on home football game Fridays for setup (typically 5 or 6 home games per season) and then tear down at the end of the game.
 - ii. 5 volunteers are also needed to staff the booth at each game.
 - b. Trax Farms Funnel Cake Sales Pete Marcanio
 - i. Pete and Mary Marcanio are also senior parents and are looking to train new chairs for next year.
 - ii. Need five volunteers in the AM and six in the afternoon to run the booth.
 - iii. Last year we raised \$29,000 at Trax in 5 weekends so this is an important fundraiser for us.
 - c. Disney Raffle Fundraiser Mylaina Sherwood
 - i. The raffle is virtual, payments will be made online via PayPal.
 - ii. \$25 per ticket, 400 tickets sold
 - iii. winner gets \$4,000 worth of gift cards.
 - iv. The sale starts 9/6/23, and the drawing is 9/29/23.
 - d. Dine and Donate Holly Wall
 - i. The first one for this school year was Rita's Ice, and we earned \$150.

- e. Band Festival Camille Bonar and Jackie Beck (co-chairs)
 - i. Volunteers needed. Brentwood supplies 50%, and we supply 50%. Then we will split the proceeds.
 - ii. Proceeds benefit all music groups, not just the marching band.
 - iii. There will be the opportunity to purchase from concessions, "gram" tables, etc.
- f. Family/Alumni Tailgate (September 22, 2023) Camille Bodnar
 - i. The signups for alumni and for the tailgate have been posted and advertised.
 - ii. Alumni are invited to attend practices from 5-6 pm Tues and Thursday, the week of September 18th.
- g. Sponsorships Madeline Huypen
 - i. New this year, we have access to fence spots at the stadium and practice field for advertisements.
 - ii. So far, we have sold 1 gold package and 5 silver packages.
 - iii. Committee members are needed to help approach businesses and grow the sponsor list.
- 8. Disney Word Trip Rochelle Koerbel
 - a. PT does an entire music dept trip every other year. We have found that the students consistently enjoy a Disney trip, so we are returning to Disney this year to provide as many performance opportunities as possible.
 - b. We are going over President's Day weekend to limit the number of school days the students miss (they have off Friday and Monday).
 - c. We leave Wednesday morning and go to Epcot that day.
 - d. Thursday is Hollywood Studios.
 - Friday is performance day for everyone except the marching band. The choir and orchestra will perform at Disney Springs, and band ensembles will do a clinic. Room 100 will perform at Icon Park on Friday evening, and we have two group dinners scheduled at a nearby restaurant.
 - f. Saturday is Magic Kingdom, and the marching band will be in the parade.
 - g. Sunday is Animal Kingdom, and then we fly home.
 - h. There will be questionnaires for anyone interested in chaperoning and students to request roommates.
 - i. Trip Meeting will be Sept. 5th, and registration will open on Sept. 8th. The first payment is due in October, all information is posted on the booster website.
- 9. School Sponsor Updates Mr. Young
 - a. Kids are excited to get started these first 3 days.
 - b. The administration will allow the 5th-grade students to come to the auditorium at the HS and interact with the HS ensembles later in the year.
 - c. We currently have 200 4th and 5th-grade band students, so we expect to continue growing.
 - d. Middle school band night will be on October 20th.

- 10. For Seniors Majoring/Minoring in Music in college there will be a special recognition ceremony in the spring (similar to what is done for athletes). Watch for more information.
- 11. Next meeting will be Wednesday, September 13th at 7:30 PM in the LGI.
- 12. Motion to adjourn made by Brian Hyjurik, 2nd by Liz Bertsch. Approved unanimously.